

john tenjack

4232 Campbell Street
Kansas City, MO 64110
T 816 6995553
john@tenjack.com
www.tenjack.com

PROF I L E

I currently reside within the city limits of the midwestern, mid-size city known as Kansas City. Most of my time is spent drawing pictures, designing and animating ideas for fun and for profit. I specialize in concepting, designing and animating highly interactive websites, applications and on-line games.

E X P E R I E N C E

Interactive Art Director

Bernstein-Rein, Kansas City, MO
February 2007 - Present

Senior Interactive Art Director

VML, Kansas City, MO
February 2006 - February 2007

Interactive Designer

Barkley/Look and Feel New Media, Kansas City, MO
May 2005 - February 2006

Interactive Art Director

VML, Kansas City, MO
August 2003 - May 2005

Web Designer/Webmaster

YouthFront, Kansas City, MO
May 2001 - May 2003

E D U C A T I O N

John Brown University, Siloam Springs, AR
Bachelor of Science, May 2001
Major: Digital Media
Minor: Illustration

S K I L L S

Web and interactive design:

Collaborates with account and project managers to meet client specifications, designs within brand standards and budget. Contributes to brain-storming sessions about concept, design, and product development ideas. As a lead on many projects, I've worked with programmers, artists,

designers and animators to bring together an online experience from concept to completion. I have years of experience in animation and illustration and have a very strong design sense.

Web site management:

Server administration of multiple websites, including the maintenance of on-line stores.

Web site development:

I'm able to code on an intermediate level and can work hand in hand with a programmer and confidently talk about technical possibilities and solutions.

Tools used:

Flash, Photoshop, Illustrator, HTML, Adobe Premier, After Effects

ACCOUNTS SERVICED

Parisi Coffee, UMKC, Suncom, Yield Clothing, Microsoft, Burger King, Shure Audio, Escapist Skateboarding, Sprint, Kodak, Duncan Yo-Yo's, Universal Studios, Warner Brothers, Nickelodeon, Ford, Adidas, Cadbury-Schweppes, NFL, Dreamworks